CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS
NEW YORK

January 29, 2021

TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Robert M. Restaino

SUBJECT: CHANGE ORDER #1 - $5,000.00
MOLD, ASBESTOS AND LEAD TESTING & REMEDIATION
CITY HALL BOILER

A contract for the above-referenced project was awarded to Stohl Environmental on March 11, 2020
in the amount of $13,570.00.

The actual remediation of the Mold, Lead and Asbestos is being completed by Metro Contracting &
Environmental Inc. Per New York State Department of Labor and Department of Health guidelines for
removing asbestos, third-party air monitoring will be required during the asbestos removal portion of the work.
The City has received a proposal from Stohl Environmental to perform this air monitoring for a not-to-exceed
amount of $5,000.00. This change will result in an additional $5,000.00 to their contract, bringing the total
contract amount to $18,570.00. Funding is available from existing tribal revenues.

Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a change order in a form
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Robert M. Restaino

Anthony Restaino, City Administrator

Robert Buzzelli, Civil Engineer IlI

Funding Approval:

Daniel Morello, City Controller
February 3, 2021

Kennedy Spanbauer Touma Voccio Tompkins



